Jeevan Aadhar Society Inspiring and Changing Lives







ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

Jeevan Aadhar Society

Email: jeevanaadharsocietymhbd@gmail.com Website: www.jeevanaadharsociety.org Tel: 8099064649, 8897070282 H.No.3-86/1, Bethole, Mahabubabad, Telangana-506105



TABLE OF CONTENTS

About the society	3	
Jeevan Aadhar Society		3
Vision		
Mission		3
Objectives		4
Our Journey		4
Projects	5	
Health		5
Covid Awareness - Grocery & Medical Kit Distribution		
World Food Day		8
Poverty and Unemployment		9
Education		9
Career Development Program		9
Children Rights		10
International Literacy Day Campaign		10
Women Empowerment		11
Awareness Program		11
Elimination of violence against women campaigning		11
National Girls Day		13
International Women's Day		13
Natural Resources		15
World Environment Day & World Natural Conservation Day		15
Rainwater Harvesting Awareness Program		
Haritha Haram Program		19
National Farmers' Day/Kisan Diwas		20
Millet Seeds Distribution Seasonal wise		21
Co-Farming Campaign		21

ABOUT THE SOCIETY

Jeevan Aadhar Society

Jeevan Aadhar society is an ISO certified non-government, non-profit, non-partisan voluntary society situated in Mahabubabad district, Telangana state, India. We have been working in the field of Natural resources, Education, Health and sanitation, women empowerment, gender discrimination, environmental issues, sustainable development and human rights etc.

Vision

To effectively add to the social and monetary improvement of the communities in which we work and to be an association that consistently react to the evolving social realities through the advancement and utilization of information, towards development of sustainable society that promote and secures the equality, social justice and Human Rights.

Our vision is additionally set of a community where everybody has access to food security, health, drinking water, education, environmental issue, and promotes the privilege of women and man and child to enjoy life of wellbeing and equivalent opportunity. We aim to expand our effect both straightforwardly on the ground through our work, and in a roundabout way by influencing others.

Mission

To work towards the promotion of the welfare activities of the both central and State (Telangana) governments and its system for the development of the society, and in pursuance of its vision and guiding principle. The society organize programs to facilitate the development of our societies through social work, research work as well as reaches out to the larger community through extension at local and regional levels.

"Inspiring and Changing Lives"

Objectives

a. To maintain the Natural Resources and Environment with increased public participations with the available public schemes.

b. To improve the health standards of the people by making them aware about the harmful and contagious diseases.

c. To eradicate age old social practices that are prevailing in the society like child marriages, gender equality etc.

Our Journey

Our experiences in the last year was somewhat different and difficult, so started thinking deeply on the government programs at the village and town levels. This year we had a great experience and challenges on programs to reach our goals especially with the farmers, school children's and village level labors. Likely to inform that increasing the no of people with Jeevan Aadhar society when conducting the campaigns on the rights of children's and women at the village levels.

In view of making psychologically strong to farmers, children and local bodies, we the board members of Jeevan Aadhar society haven't look back and started supporting them even in difficult periods like Covid-19 lockdown and proud to inform that they stood strong with the help of our members.

PROJECTS

Health

Covid Awareness - Grocery & Medical Kit Distribution

In the month of March, the lockdown was announced across the country to contain the spread of Coronavirus. The outbreak of COVID-19 was not merely a physical in nature- it brought with it a lot of fear and anxiety of the uncertain, distress resulting from the loss of livelihood, and the frustration of staying within the confines of one's house. For children and families connected with the street, constant reiteration about "staying inside" to stay safe had a difficult connotation. The panic was even more for Society,

At such a time, team of Jeevan Aadhar Society exhibited immense commitment towards society who they had been working with, and their families. Following the motto that team JAS never backs down from a challenge, COVID times were no exception.

Capacity building of the team

Acknowledging that the support team was to be mentally, emotionally, and logistically prepared to handle the situation, various measures were taken.

On a day-to-day basis, the project teams would discuss their anxieties, fears, and the situation on-ground which they got to know via phone calls from Government and Doctors. Alongside discussing the problems, potential short-term immediate solutions were collectively devised by the team, through which all members got an opportunity to innovate and propose ideas for larger action.

Community work

Upon finding out the grim situation due to COVID outbreak in the communities, various relief measures were undertaken by our team with utmost care, courage, sincerity, and compassion to distribute ration, education and recreation material, sanitary napkins for girls, health and hygiene kits and woolen clothes during winters. For the security of our team members, 146 PPE kits were distributed so that they can work on the field smoothly.

With the closure of schools, the education of children suffered a lot. For a smooth continuation of the studies, beneficiaries were given 3256 stationery kits which contained notebooks, pencils, pens, coloring books, crayons, sketch pens, etc. It had also become important to take utmost care of our mental health. We distributed items to the beneficiary which included Additionally, to maintain hygiene in their surroundings, 350 health and hygiene kits were distributed to beneficiaries which included soap, toothpraste, toothbrush, sanitizers, and mask.



దాతృత్వం చాటిన జీవన్ ఆధార్ సాసైటీ

కేనముదం,మే29(ప్రభన్యూస్): మండలంలోని ఇనుగుర్తి గ్రామంలో పనిచేస్తున్న పారిశుద్య కార్మి కులకు నిత్యావసర వస్తువులు వితరణ చేసి దాతృత్వం చాటింది జీవస్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ.వివరాల్లో కి వెళితే కరోనా వైరస్ విపత్కర సందర్భంలో పారిశుద్య కార్మికులు ప్రాణాలకు తెగించి ప్రజలకు సేవ చేశారని గుర్తు చేశారు. పారిశుద్య కార్మికు లకు నిత్యావసర వస్తువులు పంపిణీ చేయడం అదృష్టంగా భావిస్తామని సొసైటీ నిర్వా హకులు సాక్రుభాయ్, జీవన్లు తెలిపారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమంలొ గ్రామసర్పంచ్ దార్ల రామ్మూర్తి, గ్రామపెద్దలు, పారిశుద్య కార్మికులు తదితరులు పాల్గొన్నారు.









ZP Chairperson & JAS Team Food Packet Distributions in Telangana area





Grocery Items Distributions in Old Age Home



JAS Team members donated mask by Collector of Mahabubabad District Goutham Kumar



Covid-19 Grocery distribution by JAS Team at Gadiguda, Adilabad district



Covid Awareness Program at Kamareddy District



Grocery Items Distributions in Telangana Areas



JAS Team PPE Kits Distributions in Choppadandi, Karimnagar district.



JAS Team Stationery Kits Distribution in Mahabubabad, Medak Districts.

World Food Day

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted meetings in Mahabubabad, Medak, Adilabad and Karimnagar District, Telangana state on world food day with girls and women in view of explaining the anemia diseases, nutritional diseases, generalized weakness diseases, hormonal diseases.

Also, to explain how to cultivate the resources useful to our body in the agricultural lands and use the resources to be healthy and wealthy.



9

Poverty and Unemployment

Jeevan Aadhar Society has volunteered to create awareness among the people of Adilabad, Mahabubabad, Medak and Karimnagar district about the importance of Education and there by erasing poverty and unemployment.

Education

Many street educators were observed to be not equipped with skills to use video calling applications/ software. During the first few days of the lockdown situation, all team members were provided training sessions to upgrade their technical skills, including the effective use of social media platforms such as Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter. Similarly, many educators were taught how to shoot and edit videos and pictures to be able to use technology optimally to reach out to and educate children remotely. To enhance the competence of educators, a range of virtual trainings were organized for them. Some of these topics include POSCO, storytelling, photography, making puppets, developing TLM (teachinglearning material), writing comics, and child safeguarding. As a result of these trainings, our team members prepared 259 teaching learning materials (TLMs), for the beneficiaries on various topics of science, social studies, math, English, Hindi, and environmental studies. These TLMs were circulated amongst children to encourage self-learning.

Career Development Program

Special efforts by governmental and non-governmental organizations over the past few years have seen some changes in educational status of the children. Few Online campaigns were conducted with the help of community women and team members of the villages, our Jeevan Aadhar society has recognized non going students to school and briefly explained the future of the students to their parents and made a great interest regarding studies of their child and made to take an oath by co-students they make every student to study in the like in Telangana state, This took place in the year of 2020-21.

		Participation				
S. No	Districts	Children	Teachers	Team	Officers	
1	Hyderabad	165	6	3	1	
2	Mahabubabad	75	4	2	1	
3	Warangal	60	5	2	1	
4	Karimnagar	45	3	1	1	
5	Medak	53	2	1	1	
6	Adilabad	78	4	2	1	
Total		476	24	11	6	

Children Rights

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted many school meetings by intention of educating children rights, genders, girls health education, pediatric health educations, de-worming, drawbacks of child marriages and convincing and informing regarding child rights to their parents and giving the child's right position in their houses.

The children's rights week online programs were held from November 14 to November 21, 2020

International Literacy Day Campaign

With the help of village sarpanches, women communities and local bodies, our Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns on 8th Sept for encouraging the new types of digital studies to the children in view of international literacy day campaign with the theme "literacy teaching and learning in the covid- 19 crisis and beyond".



Women Empowerment

Awareness Program

We continuously are empowering rural women bringing overall development for them. Besides it, we have provided sewing and weaving training programme to those women who are coming under the BPL Category. Approximately 10 individual women have been imparted training by our own effort, and they are generating income after getting training.

Taking this feature into deliberation for developing trained women, JAS focused on the essential activities in the reported period as follows:

- Formation of Self-Help Groups
- Savings and credit mobilization
- Credit linkages

A silent economic revolution is taking place in the rural areas by the formation and successful functioning of women Self Help Groups (SHG). Group meeting, minutes note, resolution, internal lending, loan, revolving fund, Bank, cheque, accounts, passbook, savings, repayment, subscription are no more new words for them. SHG is a major tool for empowerment of women and slowly converting their status equal to men.

Elimination of violence against women campaigning

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns from November 25th to December 10th in various villages and zones at village women's conferences for awareness to women, children, young girls, and housewives regarding violence against women's, teenage girls, posh dressing of girls, eve teasing, how to manage menstrual cycle for young girls, etc. like Side effects, diseases and problems to the housewife from chronic gudumba drinkers, etc, Mahabubabad, Karimnagar, Adilabad and Medak Districts duly present during the campaign.

District's	Children	Teacher	Officials	Team
Mahabubabad	120	8	2	2
Adilabad	130	10	3	3
Medak	72	5	1	1
Karimnagar	80	6	1	2
Total	402	29	7	8





మెదక్ జిల్లా, పాపన్నపేట, నవంబర్30(విజన్ ఆంధ్ర):ఆదపిల్లలపై నిత్యం అగయుత్యాలు జరుగుతున్నా వాటిని నిరోదించడంలో వ్రభుత్వాలువిళలమవుతున్నాయని అందరూ సంఘటితమై పోరాటపటిమతో ముందుకెళ్తే హింసను నిరోదించవచ్చని జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ అధ్యక్షురాలు సకృభాయ్ అన్నారు.హింస వ్యతిరేక పక్షోత్సవాల్లో నాడుమండలవరిదిలోని భాగంగా సోమవారం పొడిచనుపల్లి,ఎల్లపూర్,లక్ష్మీనగర్,యూసుఫ్పెట్ గ్రామాలలో హింసకు వ్యతిరేకంగా ప్రజల్లో చైతన్యం చేసేందుకు గాను జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలోకార్యాక్రమలు నిర్వహించారు. ఈ సందర్భంగా సకృభాయ్ సకృభాయ్ మాట్లాదుతూ అదపిల్లలపై అత్యాచారం జరినపుడు కొన్నాళు ్ల ఆ సంఘటనను గూర్చి మాట్లాదుకోవదం తప్ప మళ్ళీ అలాంటి సంఘటన జరగకుండా చూడటంలో నిర్లక్ష్యం వహిస్తున్నారు అని ఆమె పేర్కొన్నారు.ఆదపిల్లలు పోరాట పటిమ నేర్చుకోవాలని తల్లిదంద్రులు సమాజంలో భద్రత తో బతికేలా వారికి ధైర్యం చెప్పాలని ఆమె అన్నారు.అను నిత్యం ఏదోఒక చోట ఆదపిల్లలపై అగయిత్యాలు జరుగుతూనే ఉన్నాయని. రానున్న రోజుల్లో అలాంటి సంగటనే జరగకుండా ప్రజలు సమిష్టిగా సంఘటితంగా పోరాటం చేయాలన్నారు. ఆదపిల్లలు కూడా ధైర్యం తెచ్చుకొని సమాజంలో తిరిగే విధముగా పరిస్థితులు రావాలని అందుకోసం యావత్ సమాజం కృషి అవసరం అన్నారు. ఈ సమావేశంలో సొసైటీ కార్యదర్శి గడిల జ్యోతి, ఈసి మెంబర్ అచ్యుత రావు తదితరులు పాల్గొన్నారు.



సంఘటితంగా పోరాడితే హింసను నిరోధించవచ్చు

జీవనాధార సొసైటీ అధ్యక్షులు సకృబాయి



పాచన్నపేటి , నవంబర్ 30(వుదయం భుతినిధి): ఆదపిల్లల పై నిశ్యం అగయిత్యాలు జరుగుతున్నా వాటిని నిరోదించడంలో విధలం అవుతున్నామని అందరూ సంఘదీతమై పోరాటపడిమతో ముందుకెక్తే హింసను నిరోదించవచ్చని జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ అధ్యప్షరాలు సకృభాయ్ పేర్కొన్నారు.పాంస వ్యతిరేక పక్షోత్సవాల్గే భాగంగా మండలపరిదిలోని పొడిచనుపల్లి ఎల్లషూర్,లక్ష్మీనగర్.యూసుప్పెటి (గ్రామాలలో హింసను వ్యతిరేకంగా భుజల్లో చైకన్యం చేసేందుకు గాను జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ అధ్వర్యంలో సోమవారం కార్యాక్రమలు నిర్వహించారు. ఈ సందర్భంగా సకృథాయ్ సకృథాయ్ మాట్లాడుతూ అదపిల్లలపై అత్యాపారం జరినపుడు కొన్నాళ్లు ఆ సంఘటనను గూర్చి మాట్లాట్ పదంతు మళ్ళీ అలాంటి సంఘటన జరగకుందా చూడటంలో నిర్వక్రం చహిస్తున్నారు అని ఆమె పేర్కొన్నారు. ఆదిపిల్లలు పోరాట పదిమ నేర్పుకోవాలని తల్లిదంగ్రులు సమాజంలో భగ్రత తో బరికేలా వారికి ధైర్యం చెప్పాలని అమె అన్నారు.అను నిత్యం ఏదోఒక దోటు ఆదిపిల్లలపై అగయిత్యాలు జరుగుతూనే ఉన్నాయని.

రానున్న రోజుల్లో అలాంది సంగటనే జరగకుండా ఫ్రజలు సమిష్టిగా సంఘటితంగా పోరాటం చేయాలన్నారు. అదపిల్లలు కూడా ధైర్యం తెచ్చుకొని సమాజంలో తిరిగే విధముగా పరిస్థితులు రావాలని అందుకోసం యావత్ సమాజం కృషి అవసరం అన్నారు. ఈ సమావేశంలో సొసైటీ కార్యదర్శి గడిల జ్యోతి,ఈసి మెంబెర్ అచ్యుత రావు లు పాల్గొన్నారు.





National Girls Day

Jeevan Aadhar Society has conducted National Girls Day at a Local Village, Gadiguda Mandal, Adilabad District, Telangana state (24.01.2021).



International Women's Day

Jeevan Aadhar society also conducted international women's day campaign at Adilabad district. This year Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns regarding genders, social restrictions and the new amendment laws regarding public and police relationships, explained to the common peoples, and children. The theme for International Women's Day 2020 is **"Think equal, build smart, innovate for change".** The society has made efforts in working in line with the theme which focused on innovative ways in which we can advance gender equality and the empowerment of women, particularly in the areas of social protection systems, access to public services and sustainable infrastructure.

S District Mondol		Villago	Participate					
5. No.	S. District Mandal No.	Village	Children	Teacher	Elected Members	Team	Officers	
1	Adilabad	Gadiguda	Rampur	145	5	3	2	1
	Total			145	5	3	2	1



Natural Resources

World Environment Day & World Natural Conservation Day

Jeevan Aadhar Society is creating environmental awareness among the rural people and school students, planting tree saplings in school campus, conducting awareness camps on environment and carry out related activities on environmental issues with a view to protect the existing nature and to bring the people with environmental awareness in future with the intention to control the global warming at least in future.

Nowadays due to lack of awareness on the environment especially tree and its uses among the people they were simply cutting the existing trees for their fuel purpose as well as for their income generation opportunities. With the intention to promote awareness on the environment among the people and to protect the existing nature and to control global warming.

Jeevan Aadhar Society has conducted campaigns regarding planting trees, cleaning roads, drainage cleaning and washing hands and explain the safe water drinking to all the villagers on June 5th, world environmental day.

We encourage and doing the following activities in our project area

- Tree Plantation activities
- To conduct environmental education programmes to school students with the intention to bring them with a clear awareness of the environment
- Organizing awareness programmes on the environment to all category
- Conducting rally on the environment in all the areas to promote clear awareness of the environment to People.
- To involve, train and practice the rural people to safeguard water resources, natural resources, and tree plantation.

Rainwater Harvesting Awareness Program

The goal and objective of Rainwater harvesting campaign

- Creating awareness in the rural area regarding the natural resource management and importance of water
- Water harvesting program to overcome from water shortage in draught area.
- Involvement of college students in the activity for sustainable development of natural resources.
- Water harvesting resource and technology of low cost, reuse of water, ground water level

importance. Water awareness and water management programs.

• Involvement of NGO's, Youth group, Women Group and other organizations, senior citizen, farmers have played very vital role in the project and create a mass awareness in the community and stake holders of the society.

Activities under water harvesting campaign Workshop

All the stakeholders of the society like from schools, college, society, colony, NGO,s, labor, Peoples representatives etc are called in the workshop on the topic of water management.

Awareness through Exhibition

To increase the awareness level of the public JAS make arrangements of posters and CD's so as to create awareness in the society related to water management, importance of ground water level etc.

Competition Program at ground level

JAS makes arrangement of program like essay competition on topic of water, rangoli and drawing competition and debate on the topic of water management and sustainable development.

Public Awareness

To create awareness of water management JAS organized rallies, posters Exibition, pamphlets distribution, free books on water management, programs on Akashwani radio station, local channels etc are organized so that an atmosphere can be **created** to preserve water and to do its proper management for future.

Free technical guidance

A free technical guidance if possible then with the help of demo's is being arranged in the societies, schools, college, public places banks and in villages to people can be aware of the technology and can use it for the purpose of water conservation.

New initiative, survey, and research

To overcome from the Scarcity problem, JAS conduct survey in the Scarcity area, water quality test, help in setting the water management plan in different area, technological help and counselling on proper water utilization.

Public Awareness camps related to government program

Telangana rural employment guarantee scheme for water scarcity, National rural drinking programme, and other rural schemes of government is informed to the public so that they can take maximum benefit from the scheme. JAS request to the residential of our project area to participate in our program and help us in developing our village our state and our nation.

Roof Top Rainwater Harvesting

- Though the rainfall is more, the drinking water scarcity is felt in the summer, due to the adverse, geographical, and geological conditions.
- Modern technique, of Roof top rainwater harvesting is implemented to store/ recharge the rainwater and to solve the drinking water problem of such villages/wadies & urban area etc.
- The channel is provided below the roof at the slopping edge of the roof to collect the water.
- The channel is gently sloping towards the vertical pipe which is connected to the storage tank kept on the ground. The pipe is made out, from the material such as G.I. sheets.
- At the bottom of the pipe or tube 20-gauge wire mesh is fitted to avoid the entry of unwanted materials such as dried up leaves of the trees etc.
- The vertical pipe, connected to the tank is temporary removed and kept aside so that the entry of the first rainfall water along with dirt, dust, bird shit etc. into the storage tank is prevented.
- Storage tank can be constructed on the ground or below the ground. Handpump is provided to lift the water from the underground tank.
- The water in the storage tank is kept clean and free from the contamination by the frequent application of bleaching powder or the disinfectants.

Rainwater planning in the urban area.

- The water supplied by Pipe Water Supply Scheme to the cities is very less due to excessive increasing urban population, industrial development, and uncontrolled civilization.
- Large number of borewells are drilled in the cities, to support the water supply and meet the additional requirement on account of drinking, industrial development etc.
- Large number of buildings and tar roads have restricted the groundwater recharge.
- Due to the imbalance in the groundwater recharge and the withdrawal, the groundwater levels are going down and down.
- The quality of groundwater is also affected by the pollution.

SOLUTION

- The solution on above mentioned conditions is to adopt the method of Roof top rainwater harvesting to raise the groundwater levels to the safe level and improve the quality of groundwater too. Therefore, it has become quite essential to implement this measure.
- This technique has been implemented on the large scale in the cities of– Hyderabad in India. The methodology is described below.



Devas filter: - This filter can be made by PVC pipe of 1 to 1.20 m length; Diameter of pipe depends on the area of roof. Six inches dia. pipe is enough for a 1500 Sq. Ft. roof and 8 inches dia. pipe should be used for roofs more than 1500 Sq. Ft. Pipe is divided into three compartments by wire mesh. Each component should be filled with gravel and sand alternatively as shown in the figure. Both ends of filter should have reduce of required size to connect inlet and outlet & connect to recharging borewell.

Recharging of bore wells: - Rainwater collected from rooftop of the building is diverted through drainpipes for filtration. After settlement filtered, water is diverted to bore wells to recharge deep aquifers. Abandoned bore wells can also be used for recharge. Optimum capacity of settlement tank/filtration tank can be designed on the basis of area of catchment, intensity of rainfall and recharge rate. While recharging, entry of floating matter and silt should be restricted because it may clog the recharge structure. First one or two shower should be flushed out through rain separator to avoid contamination. A diagram of filtration tank recharging to bore well is indicated in Fig.



Haritha Haram Program

Jeevan Aadhar Society actively took part in the Haritha Haram Program initiated by the Government of Telangana. It began in the month of June 2020 and went on until October 2021. The role of JAS was to purchase, plant various saplings like Coconut, Guava, Mango, Tulasi, Osari, Allaneredu, Chamanti, Rose, Karepaku, Vepa etc.) in many villages of Mahabubabad, Karimnagar and Medak and Adilabad districts in Telangana state.

Serial number	District Name	Mandal	Number of villages	Plants planted
1	Mahabubabad	Bayyaram	11	4626
2	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	18	6256
3	Mahabubabad	Nellikudur	9	3564
4	Adilabad	Gadiguda,Sirpoor	12	2980
5	Medak	Papannapet	4	2689
6	Karimnagar	Choppadandi	16	3435
Total	4	7	70	23550





National Farmers' Day/Kisan Diwas

Jeevan Aadhar Society done by Kisan Diwas or National Farmer's Day is observed on 23rd December to mark the birth anniversary of "Champion of Indian Peasants" former Prime Minister Chaudhary Charan Singh. JAS encourage the all-natural forming Agri base product motivating best farmer in Telangana regions.



Millet Seeds Distribution Seasonal wise Co-Farming Campaign

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns about the farming of commercial crops with the use of chemical fertilizers and side effects on human beings due to harmful fertilizers. In the view of some crop damages and suicide of the farmers, Jeevan Aadhar Society has explained and trained the farmers on farming techniques of Millets. Also explained the usages of millets and a healthy diet with the help of team members, district agriculture officers, sarpanches and officials of Mahabubabad, Adilabad, Karimnagar and Medak districts. Also, the villagers have seen a considerable profit in the cultivation of millets.

The farmers have requested to distribute the seeds by Jeevan Aadhar Society for the farming of the millets.

S.No	District	Mandal	Villages	Names	Area	Yield
1	Mahabubabad	Mahabubabad	Bethole	Keshaiah	30G	120Ka
1	Wanabubabau	Ivialiadudadad	Dethole	Umla	500	120Kg
2	Mahabubabad	Kuravi	Thallasakisha	Banoth Devendar	15G	45kg
3	Mahabubabad	Kuravi	Kuravi	Ayyema	5.5G	15kg
4	Mahabubabad	Mahabubabad	Rajalipeta	M Padma	1.1G	1.6kg
5	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Suramma	0.9G	-
6	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Gajula padma	0.1G	-
7	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Maygam Bichhaya	0.4G	2kg
8	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Rajarao	0.2G	5kg
9	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Maloth Biku	0.2G	12kg
10	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Veerareddy palli	Banoth Venkat	0.1G	8kg
11	Mahabubabad	Nellikudur	Chinna Nagaram	Veeranna	0.3G	3kg
12	Mahabubabad	Nellikudur	Nagaram	Kalpana	0.7G	4kg
13	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Veerareddy palli	E. Peerya	0.9G	-

Millet Farming Beneficiaries

14	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Lalu Thanda	D Balu	10.5G	25kg
15	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Lalu Thanda	E Rajan	2.5G	-
16	Karimnagar	Choppadandi	Choppadandi	L Balu	0.2G	35kg
17	Karimnagar	Choppadandi	Choppadandi	Vikram	4.5G	16.6kg
8	Adilabad	Gadiguda	Maregoa	Gedam Shanti	1.8G	13kg
19	Adilabad	Gadiguda	Khandow	N Gadirao	2.1G	12kg
20	Adilabad	Gadiguda	Rampur	S Seethabai	10.5G	25kg
21	Medak	Papanapet	Yousufpet	Podichanpally thanda	8.5G	15kg
22	Medak	Papanapet	Yousufpet	Ramaswamy	2.5G	5kg
	Total					354.6Kg



Millet Seeds Free Distributions in Telangana

Millet Seeds Free Distributions in Telangana

చిరు ధాన్యాలపై అవగాహన

పాపస్పాపేట, ఫిట్రవరి14(మీడియా టుదే): చిరు ధాన్యాల ప్రాధాన్యతను గుద్రించి వాటి సాగును పెంచాలని జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ అధ్యక్షురాలు సకృ భాయి అన్నారు. ఆదివారం పాపన్నపేటి మందల పరిధిలోని కోతరింగాయపర్లి,మల్లంపేట, మిన్పూర్ (గామాలలో క్రషలకు సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో అవగాహన సదస్సులు నిర్వహించారు.ఈ సందర్భంగా ఆమె మాట్లాడుతానూతనంగా మారిన కాలానికి అనుగుణంగా ప్రజలు తమ ఆహారపు అలవాట్లు మార్చుకున్నారని వాటి మూలంగా ఆరోగ్య పరమైన సమస్యలు వస్తున్నాయని ఆమె రెలిపారు,50 ఏళ్ల (తిరం ప్రజల అహారపు అలవాట్లలో ముక్యంగా చిరు ధాన్యాలు ఉండేవని,అప్పట్లో ఇంతాఆరోగ్య సమస్యలు లేవని ఆమె రెలిపారు.ప్రజల్లో ఆరోగ్య పరమైన విషయాల్లో అవగాహన కర్పించేందుకు తమ సొసైటీ ఎప్పుడు పనిచేస్తుందని ఆమె సూచించారు.సహజ వనరుల సంరక్షణ కూడా మనలో ప్రజ ఒక్కరు బాధ్యకగా తీసుకోవాలని ఆమె అన్నారు.నీటి సంరక్షనతో పాటు (గామాల్లో పరితుర్రత పై ప్రతి ఒక్కరు భృష్టి సారించాలని ఆమె కూరారు.ప్రాషికి నిరంద్రణ కూడా భిగ్రతంగా పాటించాల్సిన అవసరముందన్నారు.జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో మహిళ భదత,వనరుల అభివృద్ధి తెదితర అంశాలు ఉంటాయన్నారు.ఈ సమావేశంలో సొసైటీ కార్యదర్భి గడిల త్యోతి ఆయా (గామాల ప్రజలు పాల్గొన్నారు.



చిరుధాన్యాల ప్రాముఖ్యతపై అవగాహన

కేసముదం: మండలంలోని లాలుతండా జీపీ శివారు వీరారెడ్డిపల్లిలో శనివారం జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో చిరుధా న్యాల ప్రాముఖ్యతపై అవగాహన కల్పిం చారు. ఈ సందర్భంగా తండావాసులకు సొసైటీ ప్రతినిధులు జీవన్, సాక్రుబాయి లు చిరుధాన్యాలతో ఎన్నిరకాల ఆహారాన్ని తయారు చేసుకోవచ్చో వివరించారు. తక్కువ ఖర్చుతో ఎన్నిరకాల ఆహారాన్ని తయారు చేసుకోవచ్చో వివరించారు. తక్కువ ఖర్చుతో చిరుధాన్యపు విత్తనాలను అంద జేశారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమంలో తండవాసులు పాల్గొన్నారు.



leevan Aadhar Socie

lahabubabad Dist.

చిరుధాన్యాలపై అవగాహన



అయ్యగాలిపల్లిలో చిరుధాన్యాలపై అవగాహన కల్పిస్తున్న దృశ్యం

కేసముడం: మండలంలోని అయ్యగారిప ల్లిలో జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో ఆదివారం చిరుధాన్యాల ప్రాముఖ్యతపై అవగాహన నిర్వహించారు. ఈ సందర్భం గా సొసైటీ ప్రతినిధులు జీవన్, సక్రుబాయి లు మాట్లాడుతూ సెంద్రియ విధానంతో సాగుచేయడం వల్ల ఉత్పత్తి అయ్యే పంటల తో ఆరోగ్యంగా ఉంటామన్నారు. అదే విధంగా తక్కువ పెట్టుబడులతో చిరుధా న్యాలను పండించి, మంచి లాభాలు పొంద వచ్చన్నారు.

'ವಿರುಧಾನ್ಯಾಲ ಪ್ರೌಧಾನ್ಯತನು ಗುಲ್ಲಿಂ-ಪಾಶಿ'



ఆధ్వర్యంలో అవగాహనా సదస్సులు నిర్వహించారు. ఈ సందర్భంగా ఆయన మాట్నాడుతూ మారిన కాలానికనుగుణంగా |పజలు తమ ఆహారపు అలవాట్లు మా ర్చుకోవడంతో ఆరోగ్య సమస్యలొస్తున్నాయని అన్నారు. 50 ఏండ్ల క్రితం ప్రజల ఆహారపు అల వాట్లలో ముఖ్యంగా చిరు ధాన్యాలు ఉండడం మూ లంగా అప్పట్లో ఆరోగ్య సమస్యలే రాలేదని తెలిపారు. మరలా కరోనా మూలంగా ఆరోగ్య రెపై జాగ్రత్తతో ప్రజల అలవాట్లు మారాయన్నారు. ఫలితంగా చిరు ధా న్యాల వాడకం పెరిగిందని, ఇందుకు అనుగుణంగా రైతులు చిరుధా న్యాల సాగు చేపట్టాల్సిన అవసరముందన్నారు. ప్రజల్లో ఆరోగ్యకర విషయాల్లో అవగాహనకు తమ సొసైటీ ఎల్లప్పుడూ ముందుంటుందని తెలిపారు. సహజ వనరుల సంరక్షణను కూడా మనలో |పతి ఒక్కరూ బాధ్యతగా తీసుకోవాలని సూచించారు. సమావేశంలో సొసైటీ కార్యదర్శి గడిల జ్యోతి ప్రజలు పాల్గొన్నారు

చిరు ధాన్యాలకు ప్రాధాన్యం ఇవ్వాలి

చిరు ధాన్యాలతో అథిక లాభాలు



బ్యాల్ , మెదక్ టైమ్స్: චරා ధాన్యాలతో అధిక లాభాలు గటించ 'వచ్చని జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ అధ్యక్షు రాలు సకృభాయ్ పేర్కొన్నారు. టేక్మాల్ మందల పరిధిలోని ఎల్లుపేట,షాబాద్ తందా,మెట్లగడ్డ తందా గ్రామాలలో ప్రజలకు సొసై దీ అధ్వర్యంలో అవగా హన సదస్సులు నిర్వహించారు. నూత ోనంగా **మారిన కాలా నికి అను** గుణంగా ప్రజలు తమ ఆహారపు అల ఖచ్చితంగా పాటించార్సిన అవసర వాట్లు మార్చుకున్నారని వాటి మూలం గా అరోగ్య పరమైన సమస్యలు వస్తు న్నాయని ఆమె తెలిపారు. కరోనా మూలంగా ప్రజల అలవాట్లు ఆరోగ్యం పై జాగ్రశ్రలు పెరిగిందన్నారు. ప్రజల్లో ఆరోగ్య పరమైన విషయాల్లో అవ

గాహన కల్పించేందుకు తమ సొసైలీ ఎప్పుడు పనిచేస్తుందని ఆమె పేర్కా న్నారు.సహజవనరు సంరక్షణ కూడా మనలో (పతి ఒక్కరు వాధ్యతగా తీసుకోవాలని ఆమె అన్నారు.నీటి సంరక్షన తో పాటు గ్రామాల్లో పరిశు భత పై (భతి ఒక్కరు దృష్టి సారించాలని ఆమె కోరారు.

ప్లాస్టిక్ నియంత్రణ కూడా ముందన్నారు. జీవన్ ఆధార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో మహిక భద్రత,వనరుల అభివృద్ధి తదితర అంశాలు ఉంటా యన్నారు.ఈ సమావేశంలో సొసైలీ కార్యదర్శి గడిల జ్యోతి ఆయా గ్రామాల ప్రజలు పాల్గొన్నారు.

చిరు ధాన్యాల సాగుకు ప్రాధాన్యం ఇవ్వండి

టీక్మాల్(మెదక్): చిరు ధాన్యాల ప్రాధాన్యతను మారిన కాలానికి అనుగుణంగా ప్రజలు తమ ఆహా సందర్భంగా ఆమె మాట్లాడుతూ.. నూతనంగా ఆయా గ్రామాల ప్రజలు పాల్గొన్నారు.

గుర్తించి వాటి సాగును పెందాలని జీవన్ ఆధార్ రపు అలవాట్లు మార్పుకున్నారని, వాటి మూలంగా సాసైటీ అధ్యక్షురాలు సక్రుబాయి పేర్కొన్నారు. సో 🛛 ఆరోగ్య పరమైన సమస్యలు వస్తున్నా యని ఆమె మవారం టేక్మాల్ మండల పరిధిలోని ఎట్లుపేట, షా తెలిపారు. కరోనా మూలంగా ప్రజల అలవాట్లు బాద్ తండా, మెట్టుగడ్డ తండా గ్రామాల్లో ప్రజలకు ఆరోగ్యంపై జాగ్రత్త పెరిగిందన్నారు. నీటి సంరక్ష జీవన్ ఆదార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో చిరు ధాన్యాల దితో పాటు గ్రామాల్లో పరిశుభత పై ప్రతి ఒక్కరూ సాగుపై అవగాహన సదస్సు నిర్వహించారు. ఈ దృష్టి సారించాలని ఆమె కోరారు. సమావేశంలో



టేక్నాల్:చిరుధాన్యాల ప్రాధాన్యత

అవగాహన కల్పిస్తున్న సాపైటీ సభ్యులు



(a) and

సాగుపై అవగాహన కలిగివుండాలన్నారు.
